AGENDA MATERIALI

Danielle Greene DATE #lo/a, ITEMNO.RA IS~
From: Amber Norris < NN

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 10:12 AM

To: : COB_mail B

Subject: Mandates- call to audience

Hello,

As a healthcare professional I am floored that the county feels it is within their right to mandate a vaccine that is
not FDA approved nor do we know the short term and long term effects. Making an experimental vaccine a
condition of employment is absolutely tyranny. I love how work places say not to bully but mandating a vaccine
is exactly that, you are being bullies. You tell people who have been with the county their entire careers if they
don’t get the vaccine then they will be fired. That is force, tyranny, coercion, and therefore forcing people to
consent to something they shouldn’t have to or lose their ability to support their families is not letting them
consent. If you choose to over step your rights be prepared for massive law suits. This is NOT ok. This is
absolutely disgusting.

In addition, the same is true for mask mandates. The science DOES not back up masking as effective. In

addition, we are talking about a vaccine with a significantly high survival rate. Kids have a higher chance of
drowning or being killed in a car than from COVID. I have cared for covid patients this entire pandemic and
have had been around hundreds of positive cases. Not a single patient required a vent, hospitalization, or died.
Not one. However, the media will only use the scare tactics and not tell them about how many survive this
illness. The people dying from covid are mostly those who comorbidies that even the flu would have killed
them over. Not to mention the testing for covid has been proven to not be able to differentiate from the flu.

Stop the mandates or risk civil lawsuits.

LKOF T

Amber Norris ;'3:‘;
C: 520-271-6604 %

El
Amber Norris MSN, APRN, FNP-C o



Danielle Greene

]
From: Lutaroe N&.L <
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 9:02 AM
To: ‘ COB_mail
Subject:

Board of supervisors meeting 8-10 comment

Hi please let this comment be read at the meeting on 8/10.

“If you choose to mandate masks and vaccines you will be breaking the law. And while I would love to see a lot
of you go to jail for your crimes against humanity, you have the chance to make it right. The CDC is a joke.

They have not been consistent with one piece of information so the fact you’re still listening tells the people that
you’re benefiting in some way by following orders. (money I’m assuming) I’m ashamed that our county has

you as our leadership. May God have mercy on you. If this passes I can only imagine the lawsuits to come your
way.... wasting our tax dollars. Disgraceful.”



Danielle Greene

From: I
Sent: I - P\
To: COB_mail o '
Subject: : Comments for meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Hello,

| am writing today regarding the upcoming meeting. One of the topics being voted on is K-12 mask mandates. My
daughter gets severe headaches from wearing a mask. She already missed last year and was really looking forward to
going back to school with her friends. Unfortunately | had to pull her out of TUSD the day before school started. | found
her another school but will have to pull her again with a mask mandate. Approximately 325 children have died from
Covid and all very high risk and sick children. The damage masks and closures are doing to our children emotionally and
mentally need to be acknowledged. Social distancing and the right to choose to wear a mask needs to be put in place so
children like my daughter are not punished because they cannot wear a mask:
The next topic | would like to comment on is the mandatory vaccine. Do we need to be reminded this is an experimental
.vaccine and we have no idea the long term side effects of this vaccine. The world accepts medical freedom when it
comes to the flu. This virus has a less than 1% death rate and that should not infringe on our medical freedom. If the
vaccine and masks work then let the people that choose to get it do 50 and they will be protected but do not force
people to get it. The vaccine does have very real and serious side effects and people should have a choice as to whether
they feel their bodies will be at risk for those side effects. Please vote in favor of our medical freedoms. Thank you.

Tamara Varga

Sent from my iPhone



Danielle Greene

From: :  Amelia K. Decker >
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 8:05 AM

To: COB_mail

Subject: In Support of Vaccination and Masking -

My name is Amelia Decker, MD and | am a pediatrician at Tanque Verde Pediatrics. Since the beginning of the
start of the 2021-2022 school year for the Vail School District, our practice has been inundated with sick visits.
A small but increasingly significant percentage of these are Covid positive. A large and significant percentage
are visits related to other illnesses with responsible parents who are trying to rule out Covid to help contain
spread. The children that we are seeing with Covid are sicker. The strain that these sick visits are putting on
our office and on our patients’ families cannot be understated.

We know that masks decrease the risk of transmission of Covid as well as other viruses.
We know that in-person school continues to be the gold standard for our children.
We know that vaccines decrease illness severity and Covid hospitalizations.

Please support a mask mandate for children in schools. Please support a mandatory vaccination
policy for all teachers and staff of county schools. We cannot continue at this pace. For the first time we
are seeing Pediatric Intensive Care Units with teen-age Covid patients. Our clinics are seeing 150 patients per
day or more. These small interventions can make a large impact. They will create a pressure release for our
clinics and hospitals. They will keep our kids in-person for the school year. And more importantly, they will save
lives. Thank you for your time.
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Amelia Decker, MD, FAAP
Tanque Verde Pediatrics
Tucson, AZ
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Danielle Greene
L

AR AN
From: Sarah Price <|j
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 3:05 PM
To: COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: : Board of Supervisors Meeting 8-10-21 - Agenda Item 4

Submitted by:

Sarah Price

United Republicans of Green Valley Sahuarita
Registered Voter in Prima County

575 N Hale Drive

Green Valley AZ 85614

I respectfully request that the Board of Supervisors does not pass the mandate in Item 4 in the Agenda.

Why would any person, let alone a healthcare professional, want to take an experimental injection that is not very effective in
preventing Covid-19 infections and still results in deaths often of vaccinated individuals. It is the vaccine that is creating the variant
strains as it is causing the virus to mutate in order to survive in the human body, that is associated with several deaths and serious
disabling side effects, when there are better and safer treatments available for anyone who gets Covid-19 (such as ivermectin,
hydroxychloroquine, azithromycin, monoclonal antibodies, clindamycin (often in combinations) that work extremely well in
eliminating the virus and saving the patient. Recovering from the virus provides long-lived and robust immunity even in the older
population unlike this experimental vaccine. The Delta variant maybe more infectious, but it is less dangerous.

Healthcare professionals know about what I have just stated above so why would or should they be forced to be vaccinated. You Wit

lose good and dedicated personnel who-will be difficult to replace, and I for one will not want to be hospitalized in a Banner ket
institution if you follow through on this mandate. tal
‘ i

Please feel free to contact me if you need any further clarification. . et
Sarah Price A
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Danielle Greene
_ .

From: Jim pollack [ NN
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 5:13 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: August 10, 2021 BOS meeting

Ilive in Pima County and am a registered voter.

Pursuant to Pima County employees and health care employees, I don't believe that Pima County has any
jurisdiction to mandate any employees anywhere get a COVID shot (which is not an approved vaccine). This is

a violation of confidential health care between an individual and their doctor and not the business of Pima
County.

In addition, parents are the only people that should be deciding whether their child will wear a mask at school or

any other time. Like it or not, it is a state law that masks cannot be mandated. This too is a personal choice
along with getting the shot or not.

Is nobody concerned that people crossing our southern border with COVID are free to go about their business
without a problem? What is that about?

Jim Pollack
1114 S Alpine Circle
Green Valley, AZ 85614
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Member of the United Republicans of Green Valley/Sahuarita
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Danielle Greene

R R
From: ' Matthew Jeschke < -
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 4:22 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: ' Pima County Board of Supervisors
Attachments: 2021-07-30 BoS Administrator Memorandum.pdf

I'm submitting the message below for inclusion in the public comment BoS Agenda 10th =
August, 2021. In response to Memorandum dated 30th July 2021 from County Admmlstrato«;j
Huckleberry (linked HERE & Attached): wj

Back in 2006 | was consulting industry on FDA Class Ili implantable medical devices. We héﬁ §
a FDA approved pacemaker fail to pace an individual’s activity. That individual died while - m
mountain biking. The young man was one out of hundreds of thousands of individuals usmga
our product. This was followed by a regulatory process and legal proceedings to prove our &24
product was still safe for public use. The product was able to resume sales after safety

concerns were completely satisfied.

{1

i

fliG

The experimental therapies you are endorsing under the FDA's Emergency Use Authorization
(EUA) are not FDA approved. Additionally, there are thousands of documented deaths in
VEARS as well as EU Stats databases where product safety is in question. Questions the
experts developing these treatments have yet to answer.

Administrator Huckelberry you are a bureaucrat. Your endorsement of expérimenta! drugs
and favorable treatment for those who use them is misplaced.

The EUA allows use of these experimental drugs only under informed consent. Informed
consent exists when an individual is free of external pressure to make that choice. Even if
external forces feel it is in their interest that an individual makes a certain choice; be it public
interest, industry interest, or interest of government agencies such as you represent.

Under no circumstances are you to pressure, cocherce, provide partial treatment, or exercise
your authority (or authority of agencies under your auspice) to get individuals to use
experimental drugs or endorse use of any medical treatments. These decisions are between
an individual and the agency established with their medical provider of which you are not a
party. Furthermore, you are not qualified for nor are you a party of the process for establishing
safety and efficacy of the products you are endorsing.

I'm going to close by reminding you of our past. Government pushing medical
experimentation is something history has judged as well as labelling people through

1



compelled dress. Would you suggest | wear a Star of David so you can know what private
medical decisions | make; then pressure me to make the decisions you choose?"

Excerpt from Nuremberg code:

“The voluntary consent of the human subject is absolutely essential. This means that the person
involved should have legal capacity to give consent; should be so situated as to be able to exercise
free power of choice, without the intervention of any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress,
overreaching, or other ulterior form of constraint or coercion; and should have sufficient knowledge
and comprehension of the elements of the subject matter involved as to enable him to make an
understanding and enlightened decision. This latter element requires that before the acceptance of an
affirmative decision by the experimental subject there should be made known to him the nature,
duration, and purpose of the experiment; the method and means by which it is to be conducted; all
inconveniences and hazards reasonably to be expected; and the effects upon his health or person
which may possibly come from his participation in the experiment. The duty and responsibility for
ascertaining the quality of the consent rests upon each individual who initiates, directs, or engages in
the experiment. It is a personal duty and responsibility which may not be delegated to another with

impunity.”

Matthew Jeschke






Danielle Greene

From: Christie Klein <G
Sent: ' Friday, August 6, 2021 5:24 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Agenda Item 15

I am urging each board member to vote NO on forced vaccination. You are voting to require US citizens to take

an experimental vaccine, possibly against their will, by threat of termination. All covid vaccines produced by
companies that are EXEMPT from any liability of harm or death.

So I ask you Mr. Huckleberry, Mr. Scott, Mr. Heinz, Ms. Bronson, Mr. Christy, Ms. Grijalva, will you be liable
for any adverse effects or deaths resulting from your decision today?

Vote NO.

Hi
3

£
7

3 s 3
Y A9

LN N L W

g

Ji
i

P B
§ 3 u

CLCE T

f:g'}i.

et el

£k
g i
b

(R



Danielle Greene

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

notification@pima.gov

Saturday, August 7, 2021 5:29 PM
COB_mail

Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2021-08-07 05:29 PM Submission Notification

Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2021-08-07 05:29 PM was submitted by Guest on 8/7/2021 5:29:22 PM
(GMT-07:00) US/Arizona

Fifst Name Mary Grace

Last Name Werner

Emo i

Address 4442 S Golf Estates Drive

I

i
3

413

£ E
A

City Green Valley P
State AZ ot
Zipcode 85622 )
Phore [N i”;;
Message Subject Agenda Item #4 Mandatory Vaccination File ID13377 £l

Comment

S

l}".‘

[

* Vaccines appear to be driving the emergence of variant strains of COVID-19 (SARS-
CoV-2). Viruses do not want to kill their human hosts as they need those human cells tas;
continue their existence utilizing the cells machinery to make more viruses. So when
viruses mutate, they usually become weaker but more infectious. These vaccines are
perpetuating the formation of deviant strains. Why this rush to get everyone vaccinated?
The vaccinated individuals are becoming sick and potentially hospitalized (although one
does not know if they were hospitalized for other reasons than infection with the delta
strain) as well as unvaccinated individuals. Seems to this scientist that the vaccine has not
delivered on its promises. So why continue to vaccinate using this unproven EUA '
injection? This vaccine has many serious health consequences and if it was any other
experimental vaccine, it would have been withdrawn long ago. Individuals should have a
choice to get the vaccine or get the delta strain (which is now the predominate strain in
the U.S.) and be treated with medications such as hydroxychloroquine, azithromycin,
zinc, ivermectin, and monoclonal antibodies. Contrary to the mainstream media, these
drugs work. Natural immunity from actually recovering from the virus is robust, long
lasting, and protective and does not require a booster. Catch the virus, treat with common
medications listed above, recovery and have life-long immunity. Seems like a no brainer
to me. Have all your loved one been vaccinated with the real injection versus saline? Will
you subject them to this unproven (vaccine) injection? Do you want to deal with the

- serious myocardial, neurological, and other long-term consequences? Remember this is

experimental and all of us are the FDAs, CDCs, and pharmaceutical companies

laboratory rats. Individuals getting the injections have not been able to give informed
consent as they have not been provided with the alternative treatments and the possible
consequences. Just recently, the public has been able to learn of the serious side-effects of
the injections. Think Nuremberg Trails. Needless to say, I do not support the vaccination
of others with this experimental injection. Mary Grace Werner



Response requested _
Referred_Page https://webcms.pima.gov/cms/One.aspx ?portalld=169&pageld=235182

Thank you, Pima County, Arizona
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From: Josh and Amanda Leavitt o

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 4:10 AM =2

To: : COB_mail =

Subject: Vaccine Mandate &

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to inform you that you are in direct violation of the Arizona State Constitution, Constitution of
the United States, The Bill of Rights, USC code 360-666 and Governor Ducey's order 2021-09.

Taking an unproven, untested vaccination with only an emergency use order by the FDA is not only dangerous'
to the populace, but unlawful!

Your violations of the above codes, orders and Bill of Rights, as well as violation of medical rights, is
unacceptable and against the law!

No one should ever have to be subjected to forced vaccination against something that "Dr." Heinz claims is
deadly, when there are ZERO DEATHS and is more than 99% survivable and treatable with proper medical
treatment, including Hydroxychloroquine, Ivermectin, Zpac, ch Vitamins D and C, and Budesonide, given in
the right dosages and combinations.

These will lift the virus from an individual! Your lies to the public are heinous! "Dr." Heinz, in our opinion,
should have his license removed for not affording the proper treatment recommendations to those who fall

ill. Doctors here who have successfully treated patients who got ill were cured within 2 days and were able to
go back to work. This is gross malpractice and "Dr." Heinz should be sanctioned and/or have his license

removed!

"Dr." Heinz should be ashamed of himself with what was written as his reasons for wanting such a dreadful
mandate passed. It sounded like sour grapes and a 2 year old having the worst kind of temper tantrum! One's
whining, sniveling and complaining should be no excuse for a mandate such as this! Further, this minor illness
is no reason to claim it as an "outbreak" when clearly, it is not! '

Those who are in hospital at this time are 80-90% FULLY VACCINATED! And the hospitals are NOT full as
claimed in false media reports and those willing to lie for a government facility to unnecessanly lie to a public
who doesn't want anything to do with this claimed virus issue any longer.

Furthermore, everyone knows now that the PCR tests used since the start of the claimed "pandemic" have now
had their emergency use orders removed from the FDA for showing too many false positives and can no longer
be trusted! In addition, it has been proven that there are NO TESTS that can show, or claim to show, any
variants! You cannot show proof of any claim made in your request for the forced vaccination of anyone!



In addition, to threaten someone's lives and livelihood all over your illegal demands and unfounded accusations
and claims of any "variants" of coronavirus warrants investigation into several violations of the Civil Rights
laws, blatant discrimination based on someone's medical status, and forced coercion to get somethmg that
should be a CHOICE!!

Your usurpation of all rights of those in the county is tantamount to tyranny in the worst form and, again,
“illegal!

You are hereby on notice that you are now in direct violation of the above laws and codes! If any board
member signs off on this ILLEGAL ACTION, you will be subJect but not limited to, arrest and punishment for

your illegal actions!
CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY!

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Danielle Greene

From: bethany lopez </
)

Sent: ' Monday, August 9, 2021 7:41 AM =
To: COB_mail L5
Subject: A letter for you _ &

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to inform you that you are in direct violation of the Arizona State Constitution, Constitution of
the United States, The Bill of Rights, USC code 360-666 and Governor Ducey's order 2021-09,

[ would first like to ask you for proof that this virus has been 100% isolated and the vaccine is proven to treat as
such.

Taking an unproven, untested vaccination with only an emergency use order by the FDA is not only dangerous
to the populace, but unlawtul! There is no informed consent and no guarantee that there will be no harmful

effects.

Your violations of the above codes, orders and Bill of Rights, as well as violation of medlcal rights, is
unacceptable and against the law!

No one should ever have to be subjected to forced vaccination against something that "Dr." Heinz claims is
deadly, when there are ZERO DEATHS and is more than 99% survivable and treatable with proper medical
treatment, including Hydroxychloroquine, Ivermectin, Zpac, Zinc, Vitamins D and C, and Budesonide, given in
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
is no reason to claim it as an "outbreak" when clearly, it is not!

Those who are in hospital at this time are 80-90% FULLY VACCINATED! And the hospitals are NOT full as
claimed in false media reports and those willing to lie for a government facility to unnecessarily lie to a public
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
laws, blatant discrimination based on someone's medical status, and forced coercion to get something that

should be a CHOICE!!

Your usurpation of all rights of those in the county is tantamount to tyranny in the worst form and, again,
illegal! ‘

You are hereby on notice that you are now in direct violation of the above laws and codes! If any board
member signs off on this ILLEGAL ACTION, you will be subject, but not limited to, arrest and punishment for

your illegal actions!

CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY!

Bethany Lopez

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android




Danielle Greene

From: george ballesteros || NG

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 2:49 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: August 10th, 2021 BOS Mtg. - comments re: mandatory COVID 19 vaccination
Attachments:

LETTER TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.docx

Thank you...George Ballesteros

ih

P ol
Iy

i T

{

R
AW

%
LS H

ERLPR W 5

AL
el

i re it
FEimOs

UG US

;3

b



LETTER TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
RE: PROPOSED MANDATED VACCINATIONS (8/10/2021 MTG.)

- GEORGE BALLESTEROS — 8201 N. EMERINE PL 85704 [N

Greetings to the Board,

Please reconsider Mr. Huckleberry’s proposal to mandate COVID vaccinations for
all county employees. Huckleberry’s intention to jump beyond a “wait and see”
approach is quite a leap which interferes with each individual’s rlght to make their
own health decnsmns

Huckleberry’s memorandum points out there are “a number of public sectors in
other states requiring employees to be vaccinated, including public employees”.
What he doesn’t include in the memo are all the existing lawsuits against similar
measures in many other states. States such as Arkansas and Montana (among
others) have successfully declared employers cannot mandate employees to be
vaccinated.

Huckleberry goes on; health care providers (i.e. Banner Health) require its
employees to be vaccinated; this is sensible since they directly deal with the
public (although they should still have a choice). However, there are numerous
county departments that are not part of the health care sector that do not _
interact directly with the public; those employees work from their cubicles and
offices.

Huckleberry’s concern about the delivery of direct services to the public and the
risks to those being served has no muster. Are not the requirements of wearing a
mask and social distancing still in effect and are not the safety dividers still up?
The number of employees not vaccinated outnumbers those who have been for
the simple reason - they choose not to get the COVID vaccination. These same
employees have continued to practice all the safety measures; wearing masks,
social distancing, staying home when ill, and regularly washing their hands.

As an employee who has been with the county for sixteen years | implore the
board to read again, very carefully, the director of human resources response (all
the factors and consequences concerning the mandate) and dismiss Huckleberry’s
recommendation and continue the discussion to seek a more reasonable,

practical approach to this very difficult and divisive situation. Thank you for your

time.



Danielle Greene

From: _ Jim and Val Pollack

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 2:05 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: - Agenda ltems 15, 1 7 and 18

I am a resident of Pima County and a registered voter.

I implore all Pima County supervisors and Mr. Huckleberry as well as the Pima County Health Department '
leaders to stop involving yourselves in the personal health decisions of the re51dents and tax payers of Pima
County immediately.

I am sure the employees of Pima County are perfectly capable of determining whether the COVID shot (it is not
a true vaccine) is appropriate for them as private individuals. Most viruses develop into variants which become
Weaker Let these people make confidential medical choices without outside interference.

The Pima County BOS has rescinded the COVID emergency declaration and it does not need to be reinstated.
There are those on the BOS who wallow in self imagined control over the residents of Pima County but you are
all our elected public servants even if you may be a doctor.

Pima County also does not belong in the decisions of parents of school age children. Parents have the right to
decide if they want their child to wear a mask or not in school or anywhere else. I hope I don’t become
anymore disappointed in the Pima County BOS as a whole by inserting yourselves into everyone’s personal
daily lives and disrespecting Arizona state laws that have been passed. There are way too many things pushed
through in Pima County that do not take into consideration much public input if at all, mainly pushed by Mr.

HUCkleberry at tax payer expense. R E

If people want to wear a mask, wear one. If people want to get a COVID shot, get one. So far, this is still a fr@g;
country. If the powers that be of Pima County are so concerned about COVID, control our Southern border.
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Valerie Pollack
1114 S Alpine Circle
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Green Valley, AZ 85714 =
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Member of the United Republicans of Green Valley and Sahurita £

3i?

]

~
En



Danielle Greene

From: Autumn Cunningham

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 8:50 PM
To: : COB_mail

Subject: _ - Covid Mandates. -

Hello Pima County Board of Supervisors,

I’m writing to let you know that you are on a very dangerous and ILLEGAL path with vaccine and mask

- mandates when the State of Arizona has already made retroactive law regarding these issues. Your proposals
will do nothing but pour gasoline on an only recently smoldering fire in our county. Our country is not founded
on taking away free will - which is EXACTLY the spirit in which you are acting. Medical freedom is the only
right path and the only way to heal our community. If you choose to illegally go against state law that protects
our medical freedom, please know that there is a sea of Pimia County citizens that are ready to move against you
to lawfully hold you accountable along with all school and health administrators for the act of sedition. I advise
you to cease and desist immediately.

Warm Regards, o g
=

Autumn CUnninghém, ACC, CPIC fare
b




Danielle Greene

From: HOLLY CLARK >
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 8:55 PM

To: COB_mail ‘

Subject:

Mask Mandate and Mandatory Vaccination Policy

Board of Supervisors for Pima County,

My name is Holly Sakrison Clark and I am a_teacher at Ventana Vista Elementary school. After
spending 219 days as a remote learning teacher, | am incredibly excited to begin working with
students in-person, but | am also anxious about being able to keep them safe while learning. ‘| take
keeping other peoples’ children safe during the school day seriously but, this year, that takes on a
whole new meaing. We know that masks decrease the risk of transmission of Covid as well as other
viruses. We know that in-person school continues to be the gold standard for our children. We know
that vaccines decrease illness severity and Covid hospitalizations. Please support a mask mandate
for children in schools. Please support a mandatory vaccination policy for all teachers and staff of
county schools. These small interventions can make a large impact. They will keep our kids in-

person for the school year. Our children deserve this. Most importantly, these mandates will save
lives:

Thank you for your time,
Holly Sakrison Clark
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Danielle Greene

From: Frankie T, > &

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 10:31 PM %

To: COB_mail | g
~ Subject: , ' Concemed Citizen Tucson Arizona 85747 (\J

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to inform you that you are in direct violation of the Arizona State Consﬁtutiéh.
Constitution of the United States, The Bill of Rights, USC code 360-686 and Governor Ducey's order
2021-09. ' o

Taking an unproven, untested vaccination with only an emergency use order by the FDA is not only
dangerous to the populace, but unlawfull

Your violations of the above codes, orders and Bill csf Rights, as well as violation of medical rights, is
unacceptable and against the law! .

. No one should ever have to be subjected to forced vaccination against something that “Dr." Heinz

claims is deadly, when there are ZERO DEATHS and is more than 99% survivable and treatable with
proper medical treatment, including Hydroxychloroquine, Ivermectin, Zpac, Zinc, Vitamins D and C,
and Budesonide, given in the right dosages and combinations.

These will lift the virus from an individuall Your lies to the public are heinous! "Dr." Heinz, in our
opinion, should have his license removed for not affording the proper treatment recommendations to
those who fall ill. Doctors here who have successfully treated patients who got ill were cured within 2
days and were able to go back to work. This is gross malpractice and "Dr." Heinz should be
sanctioned and/or have his license removed!

"Dr." Heinz should be ashamed of himself with what was written as his reasons for wanting such a
dreadful mandate passed. It sounded like sour grapes and a 2 year old having the worst kind of
temper tantrum! One's whining, sniveling and compiaining should be no excuse for a mandate such
as this! Further, this minor iliness is no reason to claim it as an "outbreak” when clearly, it is not!

Those who are in hospital at this time are 80-80% FULLY VACCINATED! And the hospitals are NOT
full as claimed in false media reports and those willing to lie for a government facility to unnecessarily
lie to a public who doesn't want anything to do with this claimed virus issue any longer.

Furthermore, everyone knows now that the PCR tests used since the start of the claimed "pandemic"
have now had their emergency use orders removed from the FDA for showing too many false
positives and can no longer be frusted! In addition, it has been proven that there are NO TESTS that
can show, or claim to show, any variants! You cannot show proof of any claim made in your request
for the forced vaccination of anyone!

1



In addition, to threaten someone's lives and livelihood all over your illegal demands and unfounded
accusations and claims of any "variants" of coronavirus warrants investigation into several violations
of the Civil Rights laws, blatant discrimination based on someone's medical status, and forced
coercion to get something that should be a CHOICE!!

Your usurpation of all rights of those in the county is tantamount to tyranny in the worst form and,
again, illegal!

You are hereby on notice that you are now in direct violation of the above laws and codes! If any
board member signs off on this ILLEGAL ACTION, you will be subject, but not limited to, arrest and
punishment for your illegal actions!

CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY!

Regards,
Mr. Frank Tainatongo



Danielle Greene : ﬁ

From: "~ Kristi Broderick < &
Sent; ) Sunday, August 8, 2021 11:17 PM : gi
To: COB_mail

, "J

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to inform you that you are in direct violation of the Arizona State Constitution, Constitution of the United
States, The Bill of Rigiits, USC code 360-666 and Governor Ducey's order 202109,

Taking an unproven, untested vaccination with only an emergency use order by the FDA is not only dangerous to the populace,
but unlawful!

Your violations of the above codes, orders and Bill of Rights, as well as violation of medical rights, is unacceptable and against
the law!

No one should ever have to be subjected to forced vaccination against something that "Dr.* Heinz claims is deadly, when there
are ZERO DEATHS and is more than 99% survivable and treatable with proper medical treatment, including .
Hydroxychloroquine, Ivermectin, Zpac, Zinc, Vitamins D and C, and Budesonide, given in the right dosages and combinations.

These will lift the virus from an individual! Your lies to the public are heinous! "Dr." Heinz, in our opinion, should have his
license removed for not affording the proper treatment recommendations to those who fall ill. Doctors here who have
successfully treated patients who got ill were cured within 2 days and were able togo back to work. This is gross malpractice
and "Dr." Heinz should be sanctioned and/or have his license removed! '

"Dr." Heinz should be ashamed of himself with what was written as his reasons for wanting such a dreadful mandate passed. It
sounded like sour grapes and a 2 year old having the worst kind of temper tantrum! One's whining, sniveling and complaining
should be no excuse for a mandate such as this! Further, this minor illness is no reason to claim It as an "outbreak” when clearly,
it is not!

Those who are in hospital at this time are 80-90% FULLY VACCINATED! And the hospitals are NOT full as claimed in false
media reports and those willing to lie for a government facility to unnecessarily lie to a public who doesn't want anything to do
with this claimed virus issue any longer.

Furthermore, everyone knows now that the PCR tests used since the start of the claimed "paridemic* have now had their
emergency use orders removed from the FDA for showing too many false positives and can no longer be trusted! In addition, it
has been proven that there are NO TESTS that can show, or claim to show, any variants! You cannot show proof of any claim
made in your request for the forced vaccination of anyone! ,

In addition, to threaten someone's lives and livelihood all over your illegal demands and unfounded accusations and claims of
any "variants" of coronavirus warrants investigation into several violations of the Civil Rights laws, blatant discrimination
based on someone's medical status, and forced coercion to get something that should be a CHOICE!!

Your usurpation of all rights of those in the éounty is tantamount to tyranny in the worst form and, again, illegal!

You are hereby on notice that you are now in direct violation of the above laws and codes! If any board member signs off on
this [LLEGAL ACTION, you will be subject, but not limited to, arrest and punishment for your {llegal actions!

CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY!
Kristi Broderick



&
Danielle Greene ‘ o)
From: Anastasia Tsatsakis || - -
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 9:53 PM &
To: ‘ COB_mall g
Ce: | District4 o g’
Subject: County employees and the jab - g

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to inform you that you are in direct violation of the Arizona State Constitution,
Constitution of the United States, The Bill of Rights, USC code 360-666 and Governor Ducey's order
2021-09. ' ,

Taking an unproven, untested vaccination with only an emergency use order by the FDA is not only
dangerous to the populace, but unlawfult

Your violations of the above codes, orders and Bill of Rights, as well as violation of medical rights, is
unacceptable and against the law!

No one should ever have to be subjected to forced vaccination against something that "Dr." Heinz
claims is deadly, when there are ZERO DEATHS and is more than 99% survivable and treatable with
proper medical treatment, inciuding Hydroxychioroquine, lvermectin, Zpac, Zinc, Vitamins D and C,
and Budesonide, given in the right dosages and combinations. .

These will lift the virus from an individual! Your lies to the public are heinous! "Dr." Heinz, in our
opinion, should have his license removed for not affording the proper treatment recommendations fo
those who fall ill. Doctors here who have successfully treated patients who got ill were cured within 2
days and were able to go back to work. This is gross malpractice and "Dr." Heinz should be
sanctioned and/or have his license removed!

“Dr." Heinz should be ashamed of himself with what was written as his reasons for wanting such a
dreadful mandate passed. It sounded like sour grapes and a 2 year old having the worst kind of
temper tantrum! One's whining, sniveling and complaining should be no excuse for a mandate such
as this! Further, this minor iliness is no reason to claim it as an "outbreak” when clearly, it is not!

Those who are in hospital at this time are 80-90% FULLY VACCINATED! And the hospitals are NOT
full as claimed in false media reports and those willing to lie for a government facility to unnecessarily
lie to a public who doesn't want anything to do with this claimed virus issue any longer.

Furthermore, everyone knows now that the PCR tests used since the start of the claimed "pandemic*
have now had their emergency use orders removed from the FDA for showing too many false
positives and can no longer be trusted! In addition, it has been proven that there are NO TESTS that
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

Your usurpation of ail rights of those in the county is tantamount to tyranny in the worst form and,
again, illegal!

You are hereby on notice that you are now in direct violation of the above laws and codeé! If any
board member signs off on this ILLEGAL ACTION, you will be subject, but not limited to, arrest and
punishment for your illegal actions!

CEASE AND DESIST IMMEDIATELY!

Regards,

Freedom Fighters of Southern Arizona

and

Vail Freedom Fighters



- =
Danielle Greene =]
From: JoAnn diFilippo o
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 11:14 PM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: ' BOS August 10, 2021 Agenda Item #15 - COVID Vaccination Policy &
&

Attn: Pima County Boarq of Supervisors -

| urge the Board of Supervisors to vote “NO” on the mandatory COVID-19 vaccinations for County employees. Director
Bohland’s memo (attached to. County Administrator Huckelberry’s memo dated August 10, 2021) stated that, “of the
approximately 6,800 employees ... we know for certain that 2,046 employees have been vaccinated...,” What Director
Bohland is saying is that only one-third of county employees appear to have been vaccinated; two thirds opted not to
vaccinate. What is that telling you? When | first heard that statistic regarding the number of unvaccinated Pima County *
employees (4,754 unvaccinated employees out of a total 6,800 employees), | was shocked. As a recent retired Pima

- County employee, | know the extensive outreach efforts conducted by county administration to encourage county
employees to get vaccinated. Yet, and apparently, to no avail for the 4,754 employees who have chosen not to get
vaccinated. County Administrator Huckelberry's recommended mandate Is that all employees be required to accept the
COVID-19 vaccination as a condition to continued employment. As a retired Pima County employee, | find this
recommendation egregious and a violation of a person’s First Amendment rights—and apparently the 4,754 Pima
County employees who are not vaccinated have their reasons, too. Listen to what your employees are telling you. -

As a retired Pima County employee, | would like to inform you about what happened to a former Pima County employee
and her decision to receive the COVID injection. This employee (while employed at Pima County) received her first.
Moderna injection on a Monday and by the following Wednesday night/Thursday morning, she was dead (her family has
provided approval to provide you this information). The point to make here is not whether the Moderna injection had a
direct/indirect causal effect to her death, but rather the fact that she made the decision to get COVID injected. Again, it
was her choice. However, with the proposed mandate requiring employees to receive the COVID injection as a
condition to continued employment, they are left with virtually no ability to choose—take the COVID injection or lose
your job, pension, benefits, and livelihood. Is the county prepared to accept liability for any death, disability, and/or
other complication resulting from the mandated COVID vaccination? When an individual receives the COVID injection,
they are required to sign a statement informing them of the dangers, complications, etc,, that could occur post-COVID
injection. However, when you mandate the injection as a condition of employment, you are forcing the employee to
forego their right to make their own decismn--—they must sign the “waiver” to getthe COVID injection, and to remain
gainfully employed.

Asking for an exemption can also be a losing battle for a county employee. | have first-hand knowledge what happens
when Pima County employees obtain a medical exemption from their physician and request an exemption to wearing a
face mask. In fact, the employee asked instead to use a face shield—only to end up in a contentious battle with
management—no one dare challenge the director’s authority in asking for anexemption. Human Resources
representative(s) added to the employee’s dilemma by first agreeing to the use of the face shield, but then changing
their position stating that “only face masks were approved by the Board of Supervisors—not face shields.” Do you
understand the ramifications when you make these broad sweeping policies that really do not allow for

exemptions? Medical exemptions may work with some directors and Human Resources staff, but there are some who



will not work with the employee—that is an undisputed fact in my experience at Pima County. And the same will
undoubtedly hold true for the mandated COVID-injection exemption requests. Are you prepared to deal with this?

Furthermore, the County Administrator’s recommendation does not provide for any type of exemption (refer to CHH
memo dated August 10, 2021). Following Director Bohland’s information provided in her memo, are you prepared to
cover the cost of “reasonable accommodation of regular COVID-19 testing” should exemptions be allowed in your
recommendation? Let’s take, for example, of the 4,754 employees who are currently not vaccinated, 50% will ask for an
accommodation (this is a reasonable amount for this hypothetical exercise). Testing of those individuals (2,000) will
range from $85-$95 per test which equates to $170,000 to $190,000 per group testing. And let’s say that testing
continues for at least six months; testing twice per week that figure could amount to over $8 million dollars required for
six months of group testing. Is that what you are approving with this recommendation? Of course, this is assuming that
2,000 employees will agree to accept the COVID injection—which they have not to date.

Thus, are you holding Pima County employees hostage to accept the injection or lose their job? Why do you not take
the same stance on undocumented individuals who are COVID positive and entering Pima County or residing in Pima
County owned properties such as the Curley School Gymnasium in Ajo, Arizona (refer to Consent Calendar item #10 - for
which you are requesting COVID funds for capital investment “to repair and modify [the property] to meet pandemic
operations needs including but not limited to temporary shelter for asylum seekers ....”). Why do you allow possible
COVID positive individuals to enter a Pima County owned property, yet threaten your Pima County employees with loss
of job should they refuse the COVID injection? Is that not only hypocritical, but also biased and possibly rendering each
supervisor derelict of duty to preserve the health and safety of Pima County residents at-large?

In summary, | urge you to vote “NO” to any recommendation requ;rmg Pima County employees to receive the COVID
injection as a condition to continued employment.
To do otherwise is nothing more than sanctioned institutional abuse.

JoAnn di Filippo, PhD



Danielle Greene

From: Sandy Russell >
Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 11:48 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; DIST2; District3; District4; Districts
Subject: Agenda item #15, August 10, 2021 BOS Meeting

Sandy Russell
66882 S Catalina Ave

Tucson, AZ 86706

RE: Agenda item #15 - COVID Vaccination Policy.

AUG 09°21M0B3L PCAKOF B

Dear Pima County Supervisors:

Your concemns about public safety are better saved for the theatre. You continue to fear monger and blame the
unvaccinated for the spread- of COVID, while you actively promote and assist people entering the county illegally from all
over the world. These people are not vaccinated, they are not required to be vaccinated, but you are trying to mandate
that requirement on your amployees. Those entering the country illegally have been exposed to all types of diseases and
have limited ability to practice good hygiene. Is it possible that they are the cause of the increase in infection? This
"vaccine" is an experiment, Please provide non-pharmaceutical sponsared peer review studies that demonstrate the
safety and efficacy of this treatment. County employees are generally well educated, mature adults, who are entrusted
daily with the well being of County residents. You, however, do not frust their ability to make good decisions regarding
their own health and medical choices. The single fact that no amount of “persuasion” has convinced the majority of your
employees to submit themselves to the potential dangers of this treatment, is an indication of their intelligence. Does the
County have the resources to fill that many vacancies with competent employees? Your employees are not lab rats. This
policy is a violation of their rights, and where will it end?

Your proposed Medical and Religious Exception, what a jokel Accommodations will be determined at the discretion of the
Director and Human Resources, as well as retaliation and pressure to conform. | was employed by Pima County for
seven years and left this year, due to the hostile work environment | experienced during the COVID Pandemic. | contacted
Human Resources regarding my difficulties with the mask mandate. The Human Resource agent was understanding and
provided me with a face shield to wear instead of a mask. Please note that | had my own office, with no public contact,
and a limited amount of contact with other employees. The face shield accommodation infuriated Director Regina Keily,
who contacted Human Resources to voice her disapproval. Before | received notification from Human Resources
informing me that the agreed upon accommoadation was no longer acceptable, Director Kelly informed me that | was
required to wear a mask or obtain a medical exemption, and | could not retum to work without one or the other. |
obtained a medical exemption, which further infuriated Director Kelly. it was then determined that | should telecommute.
Due to unrelenting internet connectivity issues, lack of a printer, and excessive deadlines, | had to retum to the office to
. complete my work. After several months, it was determined that | would be forced to take a furlough using several weeks
of vacation. The Sunday before returning to wark, | received a telephone call from a former supervisor informing me that |
would be reporting fo a her In a lateral position. | was placed on furlough because the County was trying to reduce the
spread of COVID within the County buildings. Interestingly, in my department only the employees that had vacation time
savad were placed on furiough. When | returned to work, | was required to leave a private office and work in a floor of
open cubicles. The floor that | left was completely abandoned. Concerns for my heaith or well being were never '
congldered. | gave a two week notice to terminate my employment shortly thereafter. As you see, the exemption process
g\:t you propose has the potential to be determined by personal bias, and there will be no recourse for retaliatory

havior. '



Please do not approve this policy, as it is wrong on so many levels. It is my concem that your thirst for control will not end
here and will continue to effect the freedoms that we are provided in the Constitution.

Sincerely, -

Sandy Russell



Danlelle Greene

From: | Trampush Miran < >

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 1:54 AM

To: ' DisT2 =

Ce: disrict1@pima.gov; disrict3@pima.gov; Districtd; District5; COB_mail b

Subject: -~ How dare you try to impose a vaccine and mask mandate? - Remember the Nurembeag
Code (1947)! ' o

Aftachments: The Nuremberg Code - 1947, pdf ' -

Dear Supervisor Heinz,

| am writing to express my strong objection towards your agenda items related to mask and vaccine mandates.
By imposing these mandates you are violating the civil rights of all members of this community.
What gives you the right to force EXPERIMENTAL substances on anyone?

First of all, any decisions | make regarding any medical treatment is between me and my doctor. With all due
respect sir, you are not my doctor.

Are you willing to take responsibility and liability by giving me a prescription to be injected with the
experimental substance? The answer Is NO.

Will my Workers Comp. insurance compensate me for any injury derived from an adverse reaction to the
substance that could prevent me from working? The answer is NO.,

Am | giving you my permission to participate in such a trial? The answer is NO. Then, remember one of the
basic principles of the Nuremberg Code - 1947 (Please find the complete document attached to this email) ...
The voluntary consent of the human subject is absolutely essential. This means that the person involved
should have legal capacity to give consent; should be so situated as to be able to exercise free power of
choice, without the intervention of any element of force, fraud, decelt, duress, overreaching, or other
ulterior form of constraint or coercion; and should have sufficient knowledge and comprehension of the
elements of the subject matter Involved as to enable him to make an understanding and enlightened
decision”. There are no morals, there are no ethics, there is no scientific evidence that justifies your abuse of
power by pretending to impose a vaccine mandate, when the CDC has already admitted that vaccinated
people also contract and SPREAD the virus, and when data shows that many people have been harmed by this
experimental substance. ' '

Second, terrorizing children by forcing them to wear masks which provide little, if any protections is
despicable. Children can’t learn when they have headaches from oxygen deprivation! Children can’t learn
when they are filled with anguish and fear! There is no study to support the benefit that a DIRTY mask offers in
containing an airborne virus. Yes, masks become dirty and TOXIC when our children are forced to wear them
for seven hours In a school. Virtual learning? No, thank you. Our children have the right to receive education in
person, in schools and buildings that we are paylng with our taxes. You are overruling a State law! | hope you
cite the scientific data you are using to make these draconian decisions. | have yet to see any data that would
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support these measures. In fact, reports from VAERS show the increased number of serious adverse reactions
and deaths these so called "Covid-19 Vaccines" are causing in our country. Meanwhile, our children are
suffering anxiety and depression. Who is quantifying their emotional damage? They want and desperately
need social interaction with peers and teachers, face to face, their natural defense is a SMILE and they use it
quite often, with NO masks involved! -

Last, | recently saw Pima county advertisement to recruit drivers to transport illegal aliens to various facilities.
Your ad noted that this included Covid positive individuals. Why aren’t you focusing on the millions that are
flooding in to this country with Covid and causing this spike in cases? Why aren’t you doing your job and
getting to the root cause of this recent spike? This criminal invasion of our country is directly correlated with

~ this most recent spike. ‘

The last | checked the United States has a constitution!
| will NOT comply!

Miran T.



BRITISH MEDICAL JOURNAL No 7070 Volume 313: Page 1448,
7 December 1996.

Introduction

The judgment by the war crimes tribunal at Nuremberg laid down 10 standards to
which physicians must conform when carrying out experiments on human subjects in
a new code that is now accepted worldwide.

This judgment established a new standard of ethical medical behaviour for the post
World War Il human rights era. Amongst other requirements, this document
enunciates the requirement of voluntary informed consent of the human subject. The
principle of voluntary mformed consent protects the right of the individual to control
his own body.

This code also recognizes that the risk must be weighed against the expected
benefit, and that unnecessary pain and suffering must be avoided.

This code recognizes tha_f doctors should avoid actions that injure human patients.

The principles established by this code for medical practice now have been extended
into general codes of medical ethics.

The Nuremberg Code (1947)

Permissible Medical Experiments

The great weight of the evidence before us to effect that certain types of medical
experiments on human beings, when kept within reasonably well-defined bounds,
conform to the ethics of the medical profession generally. The protagenists of the
practice of human experimentation justify their views on the basis that such
experiments yield results for the good of society that are unprocurable by other
methods or means of study. All agree, however, that certain basic principles must
be observed in order to satisfy moral, ethical and legal concepts:

1. The voluntary consent of the human subject is absolutely essential. This
means that the person involved should have legal capacity to give consent;
should be so situated as to be able to exercise free power of choice, without
the intervention of any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress, overreaching,
or other ulterior form of constraint or coercion; and should have sufficient
knowledge and comprehension of the elements of the subject matter involved
as to enable him to make an understanding and enlightened decision. This
latter element requires that before the acceptance of an affirmative decision
by the experimental subject there should be made known to him the nature,
duration, and purpose of the experiment; the method and means by which it is
to be conducted; all inconveniences and hazards reasonably to be expected;
and the effects upon his health or person which may possibly come from his
participation in the experiment.

The duty and responsibility for ascertaining the quality of the consent rests
upon each individual who initiates, directs, or engages in the experiment. It is



a personal duty and responsibility which may not be delegated to another with
impunity.

2. The experiment should be such as to yield fruitful results for the good of
society, unprocurable by other methods or means of study, and not random
and unnecessary in nature.

3. The experiment should be so designed and based on the results of animal
experimentation and a knowledge of the natural history of the disease or other
problem under study that the anticipated results justify the performance of the
experiment.

4. The experiment should be so conducted as to avoid all unnecessary physical
and mental suffering and injury.

5. No experiment should be conducted where there is an a priori reason to
believe that death or disabling injury will occur; except, perhaps, in those
experiments where the experimental physicians also serve as subjects.

8. The degree of risk to be taken should never exceed that determined by the
humanitarian importance of the problem to be solved by the experiment.

7. Proper preparations should be made and adequate facilities provided to
protect the experimental subject against even remote possibilities of injury,
disability or death.

8. The experiment should be conducted oniy by scientifically qualified persons.
The highest degree of skill and care should be required through all stages of
the experiment of those who conduct or engage in the experiment.

9. During the course of the experiment the human subject should be at liberty to
bring the experiment to an end if he has reached the physical or mental state
where continuation of the experiment seems to him to be impossible.

10. During the course of the experiment the scientist in charge must be prepared
to terminate the experiment at any stage, if he has probable cause to believe,
in the exercise of the good faith, superior skill and careful judgment required
of him, that a continuation of the experiment is likely to resuit in injury,
disability, or death to the experimental subject.

For more information see Nuremberg Doctor's Trial, BMJ 1996;313(7070):1445-75.




Danielle Greene
m

From: Amy Soneira <>
Sant: Sunday, August 8, 2021 9:33 PM
To: COB_mail

Subject: Public Comment for August 10th Pima County BOS Meeting

I am writing to let you know my family and I oppose your creation of an existence of an emergency, mandating
vaccines for all county and healthcare workers and mandating the use of face masks in K-12 schools, which is
against state law, even though you don't believe it is. There are many of us who are awake and know that this is
not about the virus.This is about you losing what power you had and grasping at any way to hold on to it. Just
let us live our lives freely, like we are supposed to be able to do in America. Let us choose what is right for
ourselves and our families. We reject your overreach of power. We will not stand for it any longer.
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